# Drums/Butler Township PTA Chairperson/Committee Meeting October 11, 2022

The October 2022 general meeting for the Drums/Butler PTA was called to order at 6:33PM. President Jayme Brace presided over the meeting and Jodi Gallagher recorded the following:

- The Treasurer's report was reviewed with a positive balance of \$25,934.99 and approved by Doreen Yori and Jess Dorneman.
- The September minutes were reviewed and approved by Cathy Shovlin and Doreen Yori.

### **New Business:**

- Reflections entries due by October 14<sup>th</sup>. A small ceremony will be held November 1 for students who participated.
- Dine and donate at Chipotle on October 22 from 4pm 8pm
- The race has raised over \$10,000 so far (about the same postcards vs online). Keep encouraging those to donate if they can. Top grade level will win a prize.
- Candy Sale in about 2 weeks will start. Victoria Candies will give a 40% profit to the school.
- Outdoor classroom has raised around \$2500 by Mr. Gould. A grant was applied for, go fund me will be reposted after word on the grant. In Spring there will be a golf tournament at Sand Springs to help with the cost.
- October 28<sup>th</sup> at 1pm Halloween parade and parties. Clearances are needed to volunteer.
- Smencil sale taking place during the school day.
- Kindergarten field trip to Maylaths is October 21<sup>st</sup> 9:10am to 12:30pm
- Megan and Jill are working with grade levels to determine and set up field trips.
- Still looking for volunteers for 1<sup>st</sup> grade big playground.
- Still looking for a volunteer to take on the concession stand for basketball.
- If buses are still running late, district is supposed to update online.
- Parent pick up was discussed (the lack of parking and safety) Mr. Marnell suggested parents attend the board meetings and contact Dr. Uplinger.
- Nov 7<sup>th</sup> to 10<sup>th</sup> Fall book fair. Erin had a signup sheet needs 2 to 3 parents each day. 100 books were given to classrooms as well as 3 raffle giveaways.
- Still in need of younger grade lunchroom volunteers if interested contact Erin B.
- Different options for picture backgrounds were discussed.
- The online clothing order is in, and Lisa would be picking it up soon.
- Clearances: to volunteer in any way inside or any outdoor activities you must have 3 clearances within the last 5 years. This includes state police, child abuse, and fingerprinting (which does have a fee). A tine test is also required if you have not volunteered previously.
- Door prize winner was Jess Dorneman Walmart gift card.

Motion to adjourn the meeting was made at 6:58PM and approved by Caitlin Bailey.

## **Important Dates:**

# October:

October 14th: Reflections Due Date

October 21st: Kindergarten Field Trip to Maylaths 9:10am - 12:30pm

October 22<sup>nd</sup>: Dine and Donate Chipotle 4PM – 8PM

October 24<sup>th</sup>: Fire Prevention

October 28th: 1pm Halloween parade followed by classroom parties

#### November:

November 1<sup>st</sup>: Reflections Program November 7<sup>th</sup> – 10<sup>th</sup>: Fall book fair

December:

December 5<sup>th</sup> – 9<sup>th</sup>: Holiday Workshop

## In attendance:

Jayme Brace Jill Zanolini Jackie Gorski Beth Eaton Tiffany Jacoby Pam Kelchner Jodi Gallagher Dr. Yourechko Cindy Rockovich Bri Fox Cathy Shovlin Erin Bartholomew Lisa Bachman Mr. Marnell Caitlin Bailey Cheyenne Payne Doreen Yori Nancy Rowlands Megan Thomas Jess Dorneman Michelle Demshock Jeffrey Payne Renee Fendrick